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Br. Wallace Baldwin, Jei Yo ; ST e d
Administzative 71ca Presidant s L STRIRET
Clark Craft o
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"' Re: Johnson, V.-
St. Louis, MO 63155
HBC=4R-C=35199

. /
Dear Mr. Baldwin:. A7/6

On November 30, 1981, we-met with you to discuss the
above~captioned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable

contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

We mutually agreed that 1£ both full-time and part-tinme
flexible employees are part of a rotating LSM crew and during
the swezep cycle, it is necessary to reduce the number of
employees participating in the sweeping, normally, a success-
ful bidder shall work his/her duty assignment in accordance
with Article XXXVII, Section 3.F.ll., of the Natiocnal
Agreement. For example, if during the sweep cycle only 3 of
4 emplovees ara needed, normally, any ?7TF who is participat-
ineg in the sweeping should be reassigned before a successfal

bidder, unless the PTF is being trained.
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Please sign the attached copy of this decision as your
acknowledgment of agreement to resolve this case. -

Sincerely,

Bert ge 83X 5aa Baldwin, Jr.
Labor Relationd Department Administrative Vice ®resident

Clerk Craft

American Postal Workers Union,
APL-CIO



